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October 16, 2023

VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Attn: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 20220061-SU; Application for Transfer of Wastewater Certificate No. 318-S
from BFF Corp to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Marion County

Docket No. 20220062-WS; Application for Transfer of water and wastewater facilities of
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc., Water Certificate No. 552-W, and Wastewater Certificate No. 481-S
to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Marion County

Docket No. 20220063-WS; Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities of
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc., Water Certificate No. 405-W, and Wastewater Certificate No.
342-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Marion County

Dear Ms. Watts:

The transfer orders issued in the referenced dockets require a status update if the sale 1s not
finalized within 60 days. As the Tradewinds Ultilities, Inc., BFF Corp., and CFAT H20, Inc.
systems are under common ownership, CSWR has a single purchase agreement with the owner for
all three of the systems. CSWR’s purchase of these systems has not yet been finalized. Closing
1s currently expected within the next 30 days. As soon as closing takes place, we will file the
executed and recorded deeds and other documents required by the transfer orders. If closing
remains pending after 30 days, we will file another status update. Thank you again for your time
and assistance with these dockets.

Sincerely,
/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-Florida UOC

cc: Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. (rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us)
Walt Trierweiler, Esq. (rrierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us)





